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OfL CONSERVATION DJVISION 

C.D__ D.H.OH NO. / 
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Hebert, Lyn 

From: Prichard, Billy 
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2000 11:54 AM 
To: Hebert, Lyn 
Cc: Wink, Gary; Williams, Chris 
Subject: SCH 

Lyn, I am mailing today information on Poe Properties,Inc..Well is the Ivey # 1 ,UL J, Sec 29, T4S, R33E, API # 30-
041-20723.. This well is in need of plugging and the bond was released in 1994. Attached is picture if 

xx,29,4.33a.jpeg 

needed. Thanks 
Billy Prichard 
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Submit 3 Copies To Appropriate District 
Office 
District 1 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 South Pacheco 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-103 
Revised March 25, 1999 

WELL API NO. 
30-041-20723 
5. Indicate Type of Lease 

STATE 03 FEE 121 
6. State Oil & Gas Lease No. 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
(DO NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TO A 
DIFFERENT RESERVOIR. USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH 
PROPOSALS.) 
1. Type of Well: 

Oil Well £g] Gas Well • Other 

7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement 
Name: 

Ivey 

2. Name of Operator 
Poe Propettiesjnc 

8. WellNo.ffl 

3. Address of Operator 
P O Box 9769, Ft. Worth, Tx 76107 

8. Pool name or Wildcat 
Peterson - Miss 

4. Well Location 

Unit Letter 2310 feet from the South line and 1980 feet from the East line 

Section 29 Township 4S Range 33E NMPM Roosevelt Count 
10. Elevation (Show whether DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.) 

4376 GL 
11. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: 
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK • PLUG AND ABANDON £3 

TEMPORARILY ABANDON 

PULL OR ALTER CASING 

OTHER: 

• CHANGE PLANS 

• MULTIPLE 
COMPLETION 

• 

• 

• 

SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF: 
REMEDIAL WORK • ALTERING CASING • 

COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS. CH PLUG AND 
ABANDONMENT 

CASING TEST AND D 
CEMENT JOB 

OTHER: 

• 

• 

12. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date 
of starting any proposed work). SEE RULE 1103. For Multiple Completions: Attach wellbore diagram of proposed completion 
or recompilation. 

1) All well fluids will be circulated to plastic lined pit or steel tank 
2) See attached plugging procedure 

I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

SIGNATURE TITLE DATE 

Type or print name Telephone No. 

(This space for State use) 

APPPROVED BY TITLE DATE_ 
Conditions of approval, if any: "* 



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
DISTRICT I HOBBS 
1625 N. FRENCH DRIVE, HOBBS, NM 88240 
(90S) 393-6161 
FAX (SOS) 393-0720 

Jennifer A. Salisbury 
CABINET SECRETARY 

March 2,2000 

Poe Properties, Inc. 
P.O. Box 9769 
Fort Worth, TX 76107 

RE: IVEY #1 - DRY HOLE d o - oV/-<2-0 
UNTT J-S29-T4S-R33E 

Gentlemen: 

Through routine inspection it has come to our attention that the above referenced well has been 
shut-in, for an extended period of time. Our records show that August 7,1985, Jerry Sexton 
approved a C-103 Notice of Intent to Plug and Abandon the subject well. The plug and 
abandonment of this well was never performed, and when I checked with Dorothy Phillips, of 
our Santa Fe office, the $50,000 Blanket Surety Bond issued by U. S. Fire Insurance co. was 
released April 19,1994. 

I would like to know how this bond was released without the well being plugged. I will be 
sending a copy of this letter along with the well file information to Lynn Hebert, Oil 
Conservation Division Attorney, Santa Fe, requesting a show cause hearing why this well should 
be plugged. 

I would appreciate a reply to this letter within 10 days of receipt of letter. If I can be of any 
assistance to you please do not hesitate in contacting me @ 505-393-6161 ext. 114. 

Sincerely, 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

gw/sad 

cc: Chris Williams 
Lynn Hebert 



O U T fliauT ION 

1ANT A PC 

r u e 

u . t . o . a . 

O P t H A T O K 

C . C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
P. O . B O X 2 0 8 S 

S A N T A F E , NEW M E X I C O 87501 

WELL COMPLETION OR RECOMPLETION REPORT AND LOG 

i n . T Y P E O F W K U L 

b . T V P C OI> C O M P L E T I O N 

5. o t a t e O U & G a s L e a s e N o . 

7. Urtll Agreement Nam* 

O I L 
W I L L 

I N I K I 1 » C « I 

*;. Name o l Operator 
• D I F F . 

MCSVM 

.1x3 

POE PROPERTIES, INC. 
j . A d d r e s s o l O p e r a t o r 

P. 0 . Box 9769, F o r t Wor th , Texas 76107 
i . L o c a t i o n o l W e i l 

•JHIT L t l l U 

Sa. Ina~lcate Type ot Lease 

Stale Q Fee 

8. Farm or Lease Name 

IVEY 
9. Well No. 

10. H e l d and Pool, or Wildcat 

Peterson-M i ss i ssIpp i c 

D a t a S p u d d o t i 

4-11-84 
16. Dale T . D . Reached 

5-6-84 

17. Date Compl. (Ready to Prod.) 18. Elevations (DF, RKB. RT, GR. etc.) 

4376' G.L. 
19. Elev. Cashlnghead 

T o t a l D e p t h 

8300' 
21 . Plug Back T . D . 2 2 . I t M u l t i p l e C o m p l . , H o w 

M a n y 
23. Intervals , Rotary Tools 

Dr i l l ed By > 

> • 0-8300' 

C a b l e T o o l s 

: 4 . Producing Interval(s), o i this completion — Top, Bottom, Name 

None 
Jli. Type L l o e t r l - and Other Logs Run 

Compensated Dens i ty - N e u t r o n . , Dual 

25. Wai Directional S 
Mode 

No 
27. Was Well Cored 

No 
C A S I N G R E C O R D ( R e p o r t a l l l t r i n g s set in w e l l ) 

C A S I N G S I Z E W E I G H T L B . / F T . D E P T H S E T H O L E S I Z E C E M E N T I N G R E C O R D AMOUNT PULL 

13 3 / 8 " 54.50 375 17 1/2" 375 Sx (circ.? 
8 5/8" 24.0# 1896' 11 700 Sx ( c i r c . ) 
5 1/2" 17.0# 8300' 7 7 / 8 " 600 Sx 

13. LINER RECORD 

SI ZE TOP BOT TOM SACKS CEMENT S C R E E N 

30 . TUBING RECORD 

S I Z E D E P T H S E T P A C K E R SET 

il. i'•tlcrallon Record (Interval, size and number) 

8251-8258' (14 ho les) 

8110-8130' (20 ho les) 

32. ACID, SHOT, FRACTURE, CEMENT SQUEEZE, ETC. 

D E P T H I N T E R V A L 

8251-8258' 
8251-8258' 
8110-8130' 

A M O U N T A N O K I N O M A T E R I A L U S E D 

1000 gal ac id 
2100 gal KCL & 500# Sand 
CO 2 Frac 450 gal WG-18 and 

16 sacks sand. 
PRODUCTION 

• <. Firs t Production 

None 
Production Method (Flowing, gas li/t, pumping — Site and type pump) Well Status (Prod, or Shul-in) 

Prep, to Plug 
1 -ula o l T o i l Hou/a Tested Choke Size Pr-xl 'n. For O i l — Bb l . G a i - MCT Water - Bb l . 

Test Period I ) 1 

*• 1 1 1 

Gas —Oil Ratio 

1 low Tubing Press. Casing Pressure Calculated 24- O i l - Bbl . Gas - MCF Water - Bh l . 
Hour Rate 1 I I 

• | | | 
Oil Gravity _ API fCorr.J 

J*. Disposition of Ga.i (Sold, uttd /or fuel, vented, etc.) 

t-

Test Witnessed By 

Lis t o l Attachment* 

Dev ia t i on Report 
/ hereby certitp.UhfU M* information shown on both *id£* of ihts form is uue and complete ta the best t»f my knowledge and belief. 

T i r t r A g a n t DATE 7 - ? f i - 8 5 
+flrnflg A. KTTftuf 



CNL'DGY ANO MINERALS [DEPARTMENT 

O U T l i m U T I O N 

» A N T * r e 

F I L E 

U . t . O . l . 

u A N O o r r l e t 

0 * m * i o n «.. 

1 C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 
P. O. UO X 2 0 8 8 

S A N T A F E . N E W M E X I C O 0 ? 5 0 1 

Form C-103 
Revised 10 

SUNDRY NOTICES AND REPORTS ON WELLS 
\ a o N C T u a t T H I S r o » w r o n P » O P O I * L I T O I I H I L L o n T O o r r f i » O K M I U G » * c » T O A D i r r t u r N T M t s n t v c m , 

U S t " A P P L I C A T I O N f Om p f . B M I T I F O N M C - 1 0 I I r o t SLCM P H O H O S A 1 5 . I 

ML 1—1 
«e i i L I 

S A » 
W I L L • 

POE PROPERTIES, INC 

Dry Hole 

1 . A d d r e f l . l o l O p e r a t o r 

P. 0. Box 9769, Fort Worth, Texas 76107 

bu. Indlculo Typo ol Le>iso 

S l a t e Q T o o 

5 . ; ; i a t e O U (, C a n L . e a a o N o . 

7 . U n l l A g r e e m e n t N < i m e 

r \ i rm or Lease Name 

IVEY 
3. Well No. 

1 
<. Location ol Well 

OMIT L C T T L A 2310 . r t t T FROM THC 
south 

L I N K AND . 
1980 

r u r r n O M 

eas t L I N E , S E C T I O N . 29 
. T CWNSH1P , 

4S 33E 

IS. Elevation (Show whether DF, RT, CR, etc.) 

4376' G.L. Rooseve 11 f ^ > 

Check Appropriate Dox To Indicate Nauue of Notice, Report or Other Data 
N O T I C E O F I N T E N T I O N T O : S U B S E Q U E N T R E P O R T O F : 

M H ' O H U K C M C U I A L WO»K 

T T M ^ O M A A I L r A I A H O Q H 

PULL * L T ' . l CASINC 

PLUG AIIQ AOANOON 

CHANGE P L A N S • 

• 

REMEDIAL . WORK 

C O M M E N C E D R I L L I N G OPMS. 

CASINC T E S T AND C E M E N T JOS 

OTHER _ 

D A L T E P I I5 C A S I N G 

PCUG ANO A B A N D O N M E N T 

17. De*icrit;»j Piooosed or Completed Operations (Clearly state a l l pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date of starting any prop 
work) SF.E »*UL.E .1*05. 

TD - 8300'. (13 3/8"-375'-circ) (8 5/8"-1896'-circ) (5 1/2"-8300'-600 sx, Est. TC - 4478') 
Perforations - 8110-8130', 8251-8258' 

Spot 20-sack cement plug from 8200-8050' (will tag plug). 
Spot 20-sack cement plug from 7280-7130'. 
Cut & salvage ± 4478' of 55" casing. 
Spot 28-sack cement plug 50' in and out of 5i" stub. TAX* 
Spot 35-sack cement plug from 3120-3020'. 
Spot 35-sack cement plug from 1950-1850'. T«\o 
Spot 7-sack cement plug from 20'-surface. 

Heavy mud w i l l be placed between plugs and regulation 4" marker wi l l be placed over well. 

This abandonment program is in accordance with plugging program outlined by Mr. Jerry Sexton 
on 7-30-85. 

1 8 . 1 h . r c b y • l i o n e b o v « i t t r u e s n d c o m p l e t e l o t h * b e s t o f m*> W n o s / l e d g e a n d b e l i e f . 

Agent B A T I . ^ 8 - 7 - R 5 

A P P H O V I O I V 

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY JERRY 
DISTRICT I SUPtRVlSOt AUG - 71985 

c O N O I T I O N S o r A P P R O V A L , I * A N V I 



Plugging Procedure 
Poe Properties 

Ivey # 1 
UL J , Sec 29, T4S, R33E 

API #30-041-20723 
13 3/8" csg set at 375 feet, cement circulated 
8 5/8" csg set at 1896 feet, cement circulated 
5 1/2" csg set at 8300 feet, cement with 600 xs cmt, calculated TOC 4478 feet 
Perfs 8110-8258 feet 

1. Move in rig up plugging unit 
2. Check well head for presence of tubing 
3. Nipple up BOP 
4. Run sinker bar with wireline, tag PBTD 
5. If PBTD allows run gauge ring to 8060 feet 
6. Run and set cast iron bridge plug at 8060 feet 
7. Cap CIBP with 35 feet of cmt by dump bailer 
8. Run tubing to 8020 feet 
9. Displace well with MLF 
10. Pull tubing to 7280 feet 
11. Spot 25 sx cmt plug 
12. Pull tubing 
13. Weld on pull nipple and stretch casing 
14. Cut and pull csg from free point 
15. Run tubing to 50 foot inside of casing stub 
16. Spot 35 sx cmt 
17. Pull tubing and WOC 
18. Run tubing and tag cement plug 
19. Maximum depth is casing stub minus 50 feet 
20. Pull tubing to 3120 feet 
21. Spot 35 sx cmt 
22. Pull tubing to 1950 feet 
23. Spot 35 sx cmt 
24. Pull tubing and WOC 
25. Run tubing and tag cement plug 
26. Maximum depth 1846 feet 
27. Pull tubing to 425 feet 
28. Spot 35 sx cmt plug 
29. Pull tubing and WOC 
30. Run tubing and tag cmt plug 
31. Maximum depth is 325 feet 
32. Pull tubing to 60 feet and circulate cement to surface 
33. Pull tubing and cut off well head and install PA marker 
34. Rig down move out plugging unit 
35. Cut off anchors and clean location 


